October 9, 1973
Samedan 048 Corporation
Hobbs, New Mexico

Attn: Dnilling Dept.

RE: BOP Test - Your Fannin #1
Gentlemen:

We made a hydrostatic pressure test to captioned bLowout controf equipment on
Octoben 6, 1973, and wish to advise the folLlowing:

At the conclusion of testing:

Items of the blowout control equipment grom top of test plug Landed in casing
head up through Hydnil were tested to 1500# with separate tests being made at the pressure
of 3000% to blind nams, pipe nams, chokeline, choke-manifofd, and to the valves and §ittings
of the bop stack propenr.

There were no visible Leak to items tested at the conclusion of testing.

No defay was observed to operation of blowout controf equipment at the conclusion
of testing. Closures were made using both closing unit pump and accumulatons to the observed
pressute of 3000% fon test fo nam type bops and 1500% forn test to Hydnif. Accumulators wenre
pressured Lo 3000% at end of test. Controf valves operated as indicated on closing unit
manifold at end of test. Bop extentions were not hooked up - crew pulling Halliburton test
tools.

No test desined to top of casing using packer, non to the upper kelly cock, to
the Lowen helly cock, orn to the drill pipe safety valve.
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